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HOLY TRINITY VICARAGE (FIRST)

Location

520, 520A & 520B SYDNEY ROAD,, COBURG VIC 3058 - Property No 38402

Municipality
MERRI-BEK CITY

Level of significance

Included in Heritage Overlay

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO166

Heritage Listing

Merri-bek City

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - November 7, 2003

The first Anglican Vicarage, constructed ¢.1864, is of local significance for its association with the significant Holy
Trinity complex and as an example of two distinct periods of construction, Colonial and Federation.

Moreland - Moreland City Council: Local Heritage Places Review, Context Pty Ltd,

gt?;cl;a/gceonsultant 2004; Moreland - City of Coburg Heritage Conservation &amp; Streetscape Study,
y Timothy Hubbard Pty Ltd, 1991;
Hermes Number 56894

Property Number

Physical Description 1



The first Holy Trinity Anglican Vicarage appears to have been built in 1864 to the design of S W Smith who called
tenders in March of the year. This building was clearly of basalt, complementing the church and school already
on the site. It underwent extensive alterations in the early twentieth century, when a briack addition and a timber
verandah were built.

The Vicarage is part of the significant Holy Trinity complex, which includes the church, parish hall and school, and
the second Vicarage built in 1941 (refer to separate citations in this Study)
Physical Conditions

Good

Integrity
Major Alterations

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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